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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Tuesday, January 26, 2021 10:31 AM

webmineral@gmail.com

Mineral Update with more specimens from my private collection

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.
This is the email notification you requested.

Minerals from my private collection:

- Adamite var. Purple Manganoan Adamite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Barite from Book Cliffs, Colorado

- Fluorite (color-zoned interpenetrant-twinned crystals) from Weardale, England
- Bixbyite with Topaz from Thomas Range, Utah

Plus:

- Tanzanite Crystal (gem variety of Zoisite) from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Andradite var. Demantoid Garnet from Antetezambato, Madagascar

- Celestine from Bell's Mill, Bellwood, Pennsylvania

- Copper pseudomorphs after Cuprite from Rubtovskiy (Rubtsovskoe) District, Russia
- Calcite and Dolomite from Lowville, New York

- Topaz on Smoky Quartz and Microcline from Diamond Rocks, Hare's Gap, Ireland
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating in Quartz from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Heulandite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey

- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York

- Pyrite plus select faces coated with coating Chalcocite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico
- Hemimorphite and Calcite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico

- Three sets of minerals from Millington Quarry, New Jersey

Reduced Prices on:

- Diamond from Orapa Mine, Botswana

- Diamond from Ippy, Central African Republic

- Green and yellow diamonds from Almazy Anabara Mine, Russia

- Ffive uncut fancy-yellow uncut diamonds from Mbuji-Mayi, Dem. Rep. Coingo

The newly posted minerals are online at:
New Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner




John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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